
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Greco, Theresa
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 3:55 PM
To: Preedy, Matt; Reilly, John; Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant); Williamson, Alec; Rigsby, Mike 

(Consultant); Phelps, Don (Consultant); Everett, Randy (Consultant)
Subject: FW: SSB 5768 -- AWV bored tunnel
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

6/23/2009

FYI 
 

From: Smith, Helena Kennedy  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 3:29 PM 
To: Smith, Helena Kennedy; White, John; Greco, Theresa; Paananen, Ron; Stone, Craig; Hopkins, David A. 
Subject: RE: SSB 5768 -- AWV bored tunnel 
 
Passed 43-6. 
 

From: Smith, Helena Kennedy  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 3:24 PM 
To: White, John; Greco, Theresa; Paananen, Ron; Stone, Craig; Hopkins, David A. 
Subject: SSB 5768 -- AWV bored tunnel 
 
The bill has been placed on 3rd reading.  That means the next step is the vote. 
  
Meanwhile, today they adopted Sen Murray's amendment that clarifies that the City of Seattle must pay for city utility 
relocation costs.  State funding may not be used for any utility relocation costs.  


